

From: Tim Royce

To: Doug Young

Date: January 15, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0111-EX-PL-2007

Message:

File No. 0111-EX-PL-2007

Conf. #: EL757228

Ref. 5918

Mr. Young:

In reply to your e-mail dated 12/18/2007, this is to confirm that the FAA has completed its coordination of the 9000-9200 MHz band, as requested. See coordination confirmation below. As you can see, the NG number provided by the FAA for this review is T080142.

Should you have any questions regarding this coordination, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

Tim Royce
Manager - Radome Test Ranges
General Dynamics - Armament and Technical Products
325 Brunswick Ln
Marion, VA 24354
276-783-3121 x1390
troyce@gdatp.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Charles.Cassella@faa.gov [mailto:Charles.Cassella@faa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 12:47 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Alfred Crews; Daran Eastridge; Tim Royce

Subject: Re: Coordination of - File No. 0111-EX-PL-2007

Please use coordination number NG T080142 for the 9000-9200MHz band.

Charlie